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TO: Financial Aid Administrators

FROM: Tae Kang 74¢ A
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division

SUBJECT: 2021-22 Middle Class Scholarship Award Cycle (Updated)

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission)
announces the opening of the 2021-22 award cycle for the Middle Class Scholarship
(MCS) program for the University of California (UC) and California State University (CSU)
campuses.

Academic Year 2021-22

July 1 to July 9, 2021 Initial MCS enrollment file submission

July 23, 2021 Initial 2021-22 MCS awards
July 26, 2021 Roster files available for download
July 27, 2021 Enrollment and payment/correction file submission

process becomes available

July 30, 2021 Processing of payment/correction files begins

August 3, 2021 Initial run of mid-week payment/correction job

e Campuses may continue to submit 2021-22 MCS enrollment files.

Need to contact us?

» Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153
» E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!
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